

RE: Cancel "Rate mitigation" briefing this afternoon.

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 16:00:36 -0500

We don't have it yet but hoping to get it soon. Will send to you when we have it.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 4:00 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Cancel "Rate mitigation" briefing this afternoon.

Do we have updated "Class B" deck or being walked in, please?

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:04 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cancel "Rate mitigation" briefing this afternoon.

I'll update the Minister's calendar

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 3:02 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Cancel "Rate mitigation" briefing this afternoon.

Done. Folks know.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 3:02 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Cancel "Rate mitigation" briefing this afternoon.

Correct. No LTEP

But time shift for Rate Mitigation to be from 5.30-7pm.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Cancel "Rate mitigation" briefing this afternoon.

Ok so no LTEP meeting? Got it...

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 15, 2017, at 2:58 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Sorry, minor change.

Push "rate mitigation" to take the place of LTEP timeslot at 5.30pm.

Minister needs a break

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Cancel "Rate mitigation" briefing this afternoon.

We won't be able to advance LTEP session, however, unfortunately.

He's